Mia Alibegovic

Date and place of birth 16/12/1993, Belgrade (Yugoslavia) Nationality Italian



Current position

I graduated with a Master's Degree in Management/International Business from Università degli Studi di Brescia. I work as a Junior Researcher at Fondazione Eni Enrico Mattei, a non-profit international research centre that produces interdisciplinary and scientifically sound research on sustainable development. I am part of the 2030 Agenda research group. I am also a Teaching Assistant in Microeconomics at Università degli Studi di Brescia.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Feb 2020 – *ongoing*

Teaching assistant in Microeconomics (Undergraduate level) at **Università degli Studi di Brescia** – 50, Contrada Santa Chiara, Brescia (BS), 25122, Italy

Tutoring, preparing lectures, lecturing.

Nov 2019 – *ongoing*

Junior Researcher at **Fondazione Eni Enrico Mattei** – 63, Corso Magenta, Milano (MI), 20123, Italy

• 2030 Agenda research area: studies, reports, and papers regarding the localization of the 2030 Agenda.

Sep 2017 – Sep 2018

Tutor at **Università degli Studi di Brescia** – 50, Contrada Santa Chiara, Brescia (BS), 25122, Italy

Tutoring and guidance.

Apr 2017 – Jun 2017

Fiscal operator at **CAF Acli** – 37/bis, Via Spalto San Marco, Brescia (BS), 25121, Italy

Isee; 730; Bonus Gas/Energia/Idrico; RED; InvCiv; Modello Redditi Persone Fisiche;
IMU/TASI.

Nov 2015 – Dec 2015

Intern at Studio CAF di Bodini e C. SAS – 4, Via Fratelli Ugoni, Brescia (BS), 25121, Italy

Financial Statements: Balance Sheet, Income Statement, Cash Flow Statement.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Jan 2017 – Jul 2019

Master's Degree, Management/International Business

Università degli Studi di Brescia – 50, Contrada Santa Chiara, Brescia (BS), 25122, Italy

• Final grade: 110 cum laude

Thesis title: SDGs, targets and indicators: how to weigh them?

Mar 2018 – Sep 2018

Erasmus+, Management/International Business

Otto-von-Guericke-Universität – 2, Universitätspl., Magdeburg, 39106, Germany

Sep 2012 – Dec 2016

Bachelor's Degree, Business

Università degli Studi di Brescia – 50, Contrada Santa Chiara, Brescia (BS), 25122, Italy

Sep 2007 – Jul 2012

High School, Economics and Foreign Languages

I.I.S. Astolfo Lunardi – 47, Via Lucio Riccobelli, Brescia BS, 25123, Italy

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue:

Italian

Other Languages:

English C1

Spanish B1 German B1 Bosnian B2

Communication and organisational skills

Ability to adapt to a multicultural environment (internships abroad: in Dublin, Ireland and in

Oberstdorf, Germany; Erasmus + in Magdeburg, Germany)

Collaboration & teamwork

Time management Attention to detail

Motivation Flexibility

Computer skills

Microsoft Office Pack (Word, Excel, Outlook, Power Point): Excellent command (2010:

ECDL)

SPSS: Discrete knowledge

R: Basic knowledge

Accounting programs: Basic knowledge (internship at Studio CAF di Bodini E C. SAS.)

Fundamentals of Digital Marketing: email marketing, social media, e-commerce, Google

Analytics, SEO and SEM (2017: Google Digital Training Certificate).

PUBLICATIONS

Alibegovic, M., Cavalli, L., Lizzi, G., Romani, I. G. & Sanna S. (2020) "Oltre l'Agenda 2030: la risposta del sistema sanitario italiano al COVID-19" FEEM Policy Brief N. 2020.08

Alibegovic, M., Cavalli, L., Lizzi, G., Romani, I. G. & Vergalli, S. (2020) "COVID-19 & SDGs: Does the current pandemic have an impact on the 17 Sustainable Development Goals? A qualitative analysis" FEEM Policy Brief N. 2020.07

Cavalli, L., Farnia, L., Vergalli, S., Lizzi, G., Romani, I. G. & Alibegovic, M. (2020) "Conoscere il presente per un futuro sostenibile: l'SDGs Index per le Province e le Città Metropolitane d'Italia" FEEM Report April 2020

Cavalli, L., Alibegovic, M. & Vergalli, S. (2019) *"Indicators and Targets of the Agenda 2030: do they all play on the same team?"* presented at the International Conference on Sustainable Development (ICSD) held at the Columbia University in New York (September 24th-25th, 2019)

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Oct 2018 – *ongoing*

Volunteer at Touring Club Italiano

I authorize the processing of the personal data contained in this CV in compliance with the European Regulation (UE) 2016/679.

llua Alibegovic